

Personal Profile

Dr.SHAMNA N M

(Asst. Professor of Malayalam, Govt. College Mokeri)

1	Name	Dr.Shamna N M
2	Age and Date of Birth	36yrs, 24/03/1987
3	Sex	Female
4	Religion and Caste	Islam, Muslim
5	Marital Status	Married
6	Permanent Address	Shamna Manzil,Taliyanam Nilam,P O Makkada,Kakkodi(via)Kozhikode(Dt),673611(Pincode)
7	Address for Communication	Shamna Manzil,Taliyanam Nilam,P O Makkada,Kakkodi(via)Kozhikode(Dt),673611(Pincode)
8	Phone No.	8943427488
9	E-mail Address	minarasherin43@gmail.com
10	Official Address	Assistant Professor Department of Malayalam Govt. College Mokeri Kozhikode District University of Calicut

Educational Qualifications

Sl. No	Exam Passed	Year of Passing	Class	Name of University
1	SSLC	2002 March	First	University of Calicut
2	Plus Two	2004 March	First	University of Calicut
3	Degree (Malayalam Language and Literature)	2007 April	First	University of Calicut
4	MA (Malayalam Language and Literature)	2009 August	First	University of Calicut
5	B.Ed (Malayalam)	2010 October	First	University of Calicut
6	SET	2010 July	-	DHSE
7	NET	2012 December	-	UGC
8	Ph.D(Malayalam)	2020 October	-	University of Calicut

Teaching Experience

Sl.No	School/College/University	Designation and Basic Pay	HSE/UG/PG	Temporary/Permanent	Period
1	GHSS Parambil	HST	HSE	Permanent	2017 November-2020 February
2	Govt. College Mokeri	Asst. Professor of Malayalam	UG	Permanent	2020 February

Details of Publication

Sl. No.	Name of the Journal	Title of the Paper	Issue	Regn. Details
1	Nalam Kerala Chrithra Conference Prabandangal	Charithrakhyavanum Vyakhyavanum – C V Sreeramante Kathakalil	Sahithya Pravarthak a Sahakarana Sangham	ISBN 978-93-87439-09-2
2	Sahithya lokam	Akhyana Bhasha -Geetha hiranyante kathakalil	Vol.44 Issue 1	ISSN 2349-3263
3	Sahithya lokam	C.V Sreeramante Akhyana Kala-Abhimukham enna Kathaye adharamakki oru padanam	Vol.45 Issue5-6	ISSN 2349-3263

4	Navakathadarsanam	Akyanakalayude Vibhrathmaka Lavanyam	Souparnik a Publication	ISBN 978-81- 923970-7-8
4	Malayala cherukathayum swathwavishkaravum	Vichhinna Bhavukathwavum Navaswathwa Nirmithiyum- C V Sreeramante Kathakalil	Farook College Publication Division	ISBN 9788192753 072
5	Malayala vimarsam	Akyanam-cherukathayilum cinemayilum 'Puram kazhchakaliloode'	26&27 UNIVERSITY OF CALICUT	ISSN 2349- 9230
6	Malayala vimarsam	Boudha chinthakalude swadheenavum sannidhyavum :C .V Sreeramante kathakalil	28- UNIVERSITY OF CALICUT	ISSN 2349- 9230

<u>SL NO</u>	<u>NAME OF THE BOOK</u>	<u>Publisher</u>	<u>Regn.Details</u>
<u>1</u>	<u>Pennurukkangal</u>	<u>Today Books</u>	<u>ISBN978-81-961048-8-7</u>

Programs Attended

Sl. No.	Orientation/ Refresher/ Short Term Courses	University/ Institution	Duration	Subject/ Topic
1	Short Term course	IMG Kozhicode	02.03.2020- 07.03.2020	Induction Training
2	Orientation Programme	UGC – HRD University of Calicut	18.10.2021- 16.11.2021	Induction Programme
3	Short Term Course	Marian College Kuttikkanam &The Kerala State Higher Education Council	14.06.2023- 21.06.2023	Chat GPT &AI Tools

4	Short Term Course	Ipsr Solutions ltd & S P M V University, Tirupati	18.03.2024-23.03.2024	Outcome Based Education and Application of Generative AI in Teaching and Research
----------	--------------------------	--	------------------------------	--

Workshops and Seminars

Sl. No	Workshop/ Seminar/ Webinar	University/ Institution	Duration	Participated/ Chaired/ Paper Presented	Topic
1	Webinar	UGC HRDC, Aligarh Muslim University	15, 16, 18, & 20/06/ 2022	Participated	NEP 2020

